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Close Paul

From: | Code A _

Sent: 15 December 2006 14:36

To: Close Paul

Subject: FW: Hampshire Police Operation Rochester

From:! Code A
Sent: 15 December 2006 09 37
To:: Code A

Subject. Hampshire Pollce Operation Rochester

GOOD MORNING KIM, HOPE ALL IS WELL

REF. MY CALL TO YOU LAST EVENING ABOUT THE LIST
1 SENT TO YOU A COUPLE OF DAYS AGO.

THERE IS ONE AMENDMENT: REF. COde A

THE ADDRESS SHOULD NOW READ:

Code A

APOLOGIES FOR THE ERROR AND ANY INCONVENIENCE
ANY QUERIES PLEASE RINGME | "Code A |

MY BEST REGARDS TO YOU FOR THE SEASON

CHRIS MCKEOWN

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any
opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have réceived this electronic
message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any
copies of it.

- All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the
intended recipient.
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